
 
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 

 REFER TO:  M100812A 
 

August 12, 2010  
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole, Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary    /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 12, 2010, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-10-0088 – U.S. Army Installation Command (Schofield Barracks, Oahu, Hawaii, 

and Pohakuloa Training Area, Island of Hawaii, Hawaii), Appeal of Isaac D.  Harp 
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order regarding the Board’s decision in      
LBP-10-4, denying the hearing request of Isaac D. Harp on the U.S. Army’s application for a 
possession-only license for depleted uranium at the Schofield Barracks and Pohakuloa Training 
Area.  The Memorandum and Order affirms the Board=s decision.   
 
(Subsequently, on August 12, 2010, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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